

Late Agenda



Late Items

9.1	Minutes of the Special Committee of Council held on 19 April 2023
	to hear submissions in relation to the proposed temporary road
	closure of part of Melrose Street, Sandringham

9. Reports by Special Committees

9.1 MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE OF COUNCIL HELD ON 19
APRIL 2023 TO HEAR SUBMISSIONS IN RELATION TO THE PROPOSED
TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE OF PART OF MELROSE STREET,
SANDRINGHAM

Corporate Services - Governance File No: PSF/23/167 – Doc No: DOC/23/182377

Executive summary

Purpose and background

The purpose of this report is to note the Minutes of the Special Committee of Council established to hear submissions in relation to the proposed temporary road closure of part of Melrose Street, Sandringham.

Council, at its meeting on 21 February 2023, established a Special Committee of Council for the purpose of undertaking the statutory process to hear submissions in relation to the proposed temporary road closure of part of Melrose Street, Sandringham, in accordance with Section 223 of the *Local Government Act 1989*.

Key issues

Attached for Council's information is a copy of the Special Committee of Council Minutes of the meeting held on 19 April 2023. It is proposed that Council considers the submissions received in conjunction with the substantive report presented in this Agenda.

Recommendation

That Council notes the Minutes of the Special Committee of Council held on 19 April 2023 in relation to the proposed temporary road closure of part of Melrose Street, Sandringham.

Support Attachments

19 April 2023 Special Committee of Council Minutes

Considerations and implications of recommendation

Liveable community

Social

There are no social impacts associated with the minutes of this Special Committee of Council.

Natural Environment

There are no natural environmental impacts associated with the minutes of this Special Committee of Council.

Climate Emergency

There are climate emergency impacts associated with the minutes of this Special Committee of Council.

Built Environment

There are no built environmental impacts associated with the minutes of this Special Committee of Council.

Customer Service and Community Engagement

Consultation was undertaken in accordance with Section 223 of the *Local Government Act* 1989.

Human Rights

The implications of this report have been assessed and are not considered likely to breach or infringe upon the human rights contained in the *Victorian Charter of Human Rights and Responsibilities Act 2006*.

Governance

Officers involved in the preparation of this report have no conflict of interest.

Legal

The process associated with the review has been undertaken in accordance with Section 223 of the *Local Government Act 1989*.

Finance

There are no financial impacts associated with the minutes of this Special Committee of Council.

Links to Council policy and strategy

Links to Council policy and strategy are outlined in the substantive report included in this Agenda.

Special Committee of Council

To hear submissions in relation to:

Proposed temporary road closure of part of Melrose Street, Sandringham



Council Chamber, Civic Centre, Boxshall Street Brighton

Wednesday 19 April 2023 at 6pm

Minutes



Bayside City Council Special Committee of Council Meeting - 19 April 2023

PRESENT:

Chairperson: Cr Hanna El Mouallem (Mayor)

Councillors: Cr Sonia Castelli

Cr Laurence Evans Cr Clarke Martin

Officers: Mick Cummins Chief Executive Officer

Jill Colson Director Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure

Terry Callant Manager Governance

James Roscoe Manager Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport

Robert Lamb Governance Officer

Table of Contents

1. Welcome and opening of the meeting

Prayer

Acknowledgement of Country

- 2. Apologies
- 3. Disclosure of any Conflict of Interest
- 4. Submissions

4.1	Submission - Daniel Macpherson	11
4.2	Submission - Ellen Mann	11
4.3	Submission - Nicole Ferguson	11
4.4	Submission - Tom Tolfree	11
4.5	Submission - Rod Tattersall	12
4.6	Submission - Craig Levy	12
4.7	Submission - Patrick Mann	12
4.8	Submission - Sharon Pryor	12
4.9	Submission - David Williams	13
4.10	Submission - Andrew Pope	13
4.11	Submission - Kristy Cullen	13
4.12	Submission - Derek O'Sullivan	13
4.13	Submission - Ron Bailey	14
4.14	Submission - Bruce and Dorothea Stainsby	14
4.15	Submission - Christine Carrol	14
4.16	Submission - David Horwood	14
4.17	Submission - Carmel OHehir	15
4.18	Submission - Ian Cochrane (on behalf of Sandy Street Art Project Inc.	15
4.19	Submission - Elaine Milne	15
4.20	Submission - Lindsay Williams	15
4.21	Submission - Steve Laffan	16
4.22	Submission - Graham Roberts	16
4.23	Submission - Lisa Biffin	16
4.24	Submission - Anthony Gown (on behalf of CRB Networks)	16

Page 3 of 41

Bayside City Council Special Committee of Council Meeting - 19 April 2023 Submission - Stefan Kulik......17 4.25 Submission - Mark Ashton17 4.26 4.27 4 28 4.29 4.30 Submission - Jessica Watson-Thorp......18 4 31 Submission - Greg Bott18 4.32 4.33 Submission - Sally Teschendorf......19 Submission - Jenson Hemsley (on behalf of Our little ray of 4 34 sunshine)......19 4.35 Submission - Peter Younger......19 4.36 4.37 Submission - Taylah Cook......20 4.38 Submission - Ilias Degrenis (on behalf of Ammos greek tavern) -.....20 4.39 4.40 Submission - Amy Yu20 Submission - Maddie Connor21 4.41 Submission - Tanya Simon.....21 4.42 4.43 Submission - Warren Cook......21 4.44 4.45 Submission - Adam Canwell......22 4.47 4.48 4.49 Submission - Ken Marshall 23 4 50 Submission - Vicki Karalis (on behalf of Sandringham Foreshore 4.51 Association)......23 Submission - Peter Trumble23 4.52 4.53 Submission - Barry Cloke (on behalf of Australian Leisure and 4.54 Hospitality Group Pty Ltd & The Trust Company Australia Ltd) -......24 4.55 Submission - David Etheridge24 Submission - Tracey Hudson (on behalf of Uncorked Wines)24 4.56

Submission - Lisa Salter......25

Page 4 of 41

Bayside City Council Special Committee of Council Meeting - 19 April 2023 4.58 Submission - Jennifer Kemp......25 Submission - Andrew Mollison25 4.59 4.60 Submission - Alan Woodward25 Submission - Jim Leckey......26 4.61 Submission - Murray Swarbrick......26 4.62 4.63 Submission - Chris McDonald26 4 64 Submission - Cait Eves27 4.65 4.66 Submission - Catriona Sinclair27 4.67 Submission - Susan Fitzgerald......27 4.68 Submission - Trevor Bell27 4.69 Submission - Tim Newman-Morris28 4.70 Submission - Sue Lary28 4.71 Submission - Margaret Sprawson28 4.72 Submission - Campbell and Judith Sinclair28 4 73 Submission - Andrew Robinson29 4.74 4.75 4 76 Submission - Annette Bell29 4.77 Submission - Ben Solly30 4.78 Submission - Tara Dour30 4.79 Submission - Maya Rozenberg30 4.80 4.81 Submission - Lucija Valentic......31 Submission - Bet Rowling......31 4.82 Submission - Ray Purcell31 4.83 4.84 Submission - Chris Voce31 4.85 4.86 4.87 Submission - Lee Harskamp32 4.88 Submission - Shirley Webber32 Submission - Tim Napier33 4.89 4.90 Submission - Sheree Maujean33 4 91

Submission - Simon Richardson33

4.92

Page 5 of 41

Bayside City Council Special Committee of Council Meeting - 19 April 2023 4.93 Submission - Jan Harrison34 4.94 Submission - Jenny Beattie34 4.95 Submission - Robert Beattie......34 4 96 Submission - Brendan de Beer (on behalf of J&L Lawyers Pty Submission - Sandra Van Rompaey35 4.97 Submission - Kate McCombie35 4.98 Submission - Kevin Tragear35 4.100 Submission - Red Baron Investment Pty Ltd......35 4.103 Submission - Andrew Watson36 4.104 Submission - Aidan Coffey36 4.105 Submission - Mia (Maria) Ferreira37 4.106 Submission - Chris Hunting......37 Submission - Darren and Julie Ayling (on behalf of Ayling Hearing & Audiology Clinic)......37 4.108 Submission - Debra Brereton37 4.109 Submission - Mike Hoyle......38 4.110 Submission - John Anderson......38 4.111 Submission - Graham Nicolson38 4.113 Submission - Lynn Wilkinson......39 4.114 Submission - Susan Van Dijk39 4.115 Submission - Don McKellar (on behalf of Vantere Pty Ltd) -39 4.116 Submission - Stefan Cartolano......39 4.117 Submission - Tiani Nixon......40 4.118 Submission - Steve Richie......40 4.119 Submission - Ian Randall40 4.120 Submission - James Papadopulos40

Special Committee of Council Meeting - 19 April 2023

5. Requests to be heard in support of submissions

The following listed people requested to be heard in support of their submission:

- 1. Daniel Macpherson
- 2. Craig Levy
- 3. David Williams
- 4. Christine Carroll
- 5. Jenson Hemsley
- 6. Ilias Degrenis (on behalf of Ammos Greek Tavern)
- Vicki Karalis (on behalf of Sandringham Foreshore Association) (via proxy Helen Gibson)
- 8. Adrian Fitzpatrick
- 9. David Etheridge
- 10. Tracey Hudson (on behalf of Uncorked Wines)
- 11. Erik Purcell
- 12. Ben Solly
- 13. Bet Rowling
- 14. Ray Purcell
- 15. Chris Voce
- 16. Kate McCombie
- 17. Andrew Watson
- 18. Aidan Coffey (via proxy Craig Levy)
- 19. Chris Hunting
- 20. Darren Ayling (on behalf of Ayling Hearing & Audiology Clinic)
- 21. Mike Hoyle
- 22. Don McKellar (on behalf of Vantere Pty Ltd)
- 23. Ian Randall

Page 7 of 41

Special Committee of Council Meeting - 19 April 2023

1. Welcome and opening of the meeting

The Mayor, Cr El Mouallem declared the Special Committee of Council Meeting open at 6:00pm and advised members of the public gallery that the meeting is being recorded and streamed live on the internet to enhance the accessibility of Council meetings to the broader Bayside community.

The Mayor invited Cr Castelli to read the prayer.

Prayer

O God

Bless this City, Bayside,

Give us courage, strength and wisdom,

So that our deliberations,

May be for the good of all,

Amen

Acknowlegement of Country

Cr Evans to read the acknowledgement of Country.

- Bayside City Council proudly acknowledges the Bunurong People of the Kulin Nation as the Traditional Owners and Custodians of this land, and we pay our respects to their Elders, past, present and emerging as well as any Aboriginal or Torres Strait Islander community members with us today.
- Council acknowledges the Bunurong's continuing relationship to the land and waterways and respects that their connection and spiritual identity is maintained through ancient ceremonies, songlines, dance, art and living culture.
- Council pays tribute to the invaluable contributions of the Bunurong and other Aboriginal and Torres Strait Island Elders who have guided and continue to guide the work we do.

Page 8 of 41

Special Committee of Council Meeting - 19 April 2023

1. Apologies

It is recorded that at the 21 March 2023 Council Meeting, Cr Alex del Porto sought leave of absence from his duties as a Councillor for the period commencing 11 April to 26 May 2023 inclusive and sought the suspension of his Councillor allowance during this period of absence. Accordingly, the Committee noted Cr del Porto's absence from the meeting.

It is further recorded that Cr Jo Samuel-King was an apology and that Cr Fiona Stitfold was also an apology given a conflict of interest.

Moved Cr Martin

Seconded Cr Evans

That Council notes the leave of absence of Cr Alex del Porto and apologies from Cr Jo Samuel-King and Cr Fiona Stitfold from the 19 April 2023 Special Committee of Council Meeting.

CARRIED

2. Disclosure of Conflict of Interest of any Councillor

 It is recorded that Cr Fiona Stitfold declared a General Conflict of Interest in relation to the meeting given Cr Stitfold owns a property in close proximity to the area of road proposed for temporary road closure. Given that there were no other items on the Agenda, Cr Stitfold did not attend the meeting though completed the conflict of interest form in advance of the meeting.

Page 9 of 41

Special Committee of Council Meeting - 19 April 2023

3. Submissions

In accordance with Section 223 of the *Local Government Act 1989*, Council must consider any submissions received by the Council following a minimum of 28 days after the publication of the public notice. At the closing date of submissions, Council received 120 written submissions in relation to the proposed temporary road closure of part of Melrose Street, Sandringham, being the area of road to the east of the common boundary between 12 Melrose Street and 118–120 Beach Road and the corner of Station Street, Sandringham.

Of the 120 submissions received, 23 submitters requested to be heard in support of their submission:

Mr Daniel Macpherson, Mr Craig Levy, Mr David Williams, Ms Christine Carroll, Mr Jenson Hemsley, Mr Ilias Degrenis (on behalf of Ammos Greek Tavern), Ms Vicki Karalis (on behalf of Sandringham Foreshore Association) (via proxy Helen Gibson), Mr Adrian Fitzpatrick, Mr David Etheridge, Ms Tracey Hudson (on behalf of Uncorked Wines), Mr Erik Purcell, Mr Ben Solly, Ms Bet Rowling, Mr Ray Purcell, Mr Chris Voce, Ms Kate McCombie, Mr Andrew Watson, Mr Aidan Coffey (via proxy Craig Levy), Mr Chris Hunting, Mr Darren Ayling (on behalf of Ayling Hearing & Audiology Clinic), Mr Mike Hoyle, Mr Don McKellar (on behalf of Vantere Pty Ltd), and Mr Ian Randall.

The Mayor reminded the speakers that Section 223 (b)(i) of the *Local Government Act 1989* indicates that Council must provide the person with the opportunity to be heard in support of their submission and that in accordance with Council's Governance Rules, submitters in relation to section 223 of the *Local Government Act 1989* be granted up to 10 minutes to speak in support of their submission. A copy of the submissions received was circulated to all councilors for their consideration prior to the meeting.

Page 10 of 41

Special Committee of Council Meeting - 19 April 2023

4.1 SUBMISSION - DANIEL MACPHERSON

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 - Doc No: DOC/23/66632

It is recorded that a submission from Daniel Macpherson was received. The submission included a request to be heard however Mr Macpherson was not present in the meeting when his name was called to speak.

4.2 SUBMISSION - ELLEN MANN

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 - Doc No: DOC/23/66931

It is recorded that a submission from Ellen Mann was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.3 SUBMISSION - NICOLE FERGUSON

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/80495

It is recorded that a submission from Nicole Ferguson was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.4 SUBMISSION - TOM TOLFREE

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/70593

It is recorded that a submission from Tom Tolfree was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

Page 11 of 41

Special Committee of Council Meeting - 19 April 2023

4.5 SUBMISSION - ROD TATTERSALL

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/70620

It is recorded that a submission from Rod Tattersall was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.6 SUBMISSION - CRAIG LEVY

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 - Doc No: DOC/23/97322

It is recorded that a submission from Craig Levy was received, and Mr Levy spoke for 2 minutes and 45 seconds in support of his submission.

4.7 SUBMISSION - PATRICK MANN

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 - Doc No: DOC/23/80725

It is recorded that a submission from Patrick Mann was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.8 SUBMISSION - SHARON PRYOR

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 - Doc No: DOC/23/70578

It is recorded that a submission from Sharon Pryor was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

Page 12 of 41

Special Committee of Council Meeting - 19 April 2023

4.9 SUBMISSION - DAVID WILLIAMS

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/70570

It is recorded that a submission from David Williams was received, and Mr Williams spoke for 3 minutes and 46 seconds in support of his submission.

4.10 SUBMISSION - ANDREW POPE

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 - Doc No: DOC/23/70547

It is recorded that a submission from Andrew Pope was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.11 SUBMISSION - KRISTY CULLEN

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/70084

It is recorded that a submission from Kristy Cullen was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.12 SUBMISSION - DEREK O'SULLIVAN

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/69784

It is recorded that a submission from Derek O'Sullivan was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

Page 13 of 41

Special Committee of Council Meeting - 19 April 2023

4.13 SUBMISSION - RON BAILEY

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/69700

It is recorded that a submission from Ron Bailey was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.14 SUBMISSION - BRUCE AND DOROTHEA STAINSBY

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 - Doc No: DOC/23/69637

It is recorded that a submission from Bruce and Dorothea Stainsby was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.15 SUBMISSION - CHRISTINE CARROLL

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/104462

It is recorded that a submission from Christine Carroll was received, and Ms Carroll spoke for 7 minutes and 3 seconds in support of her submission.

4.16 SUBMISSION - DAVID HORWOOD

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 - Doc No: DOC/23/80724

It is recorded that a submission from David Horwood was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

Page 14 of 41

Special Committee of Council Meeting - 19 April 2023

4.17 SUBMISSION - CARMEL OHEHIR

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 - Doc No: DOC/23/80726

It is recorded that a submission from Carmel Ohehir was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.18 SUBMISSION - IAN COCHRANE (ON BEHALF OF SANDY STREET ART PROJECT INC.)

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/80763

It is recorded that a submission from Ian Cochrane (on behalf of Sandy Street Art Project Inc.) was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.19 SUBMISSION - ELAINE MILNE

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 - Doc No: DOC/23/82381

It is recorded that a submission from Elaine Milne was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.20 SUBMISSION - LINDSAY WILLIAMS

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 - Doc No: DOC/23/82420

It is recorded that a submission from Lindsay Williams was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

Page 15 of 41

Special Committee of Council Meeting - 19 April 2023

4.21 SUBMISSION - STEVE LAFFAN

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/82590

It is recorded that a submission from Steve Laffan was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.22 SUBMISSION - GRAHAM ROBERTS

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 - Doc No: DOC/23/82629

It is recorded that a submission from Graham Roberts was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.23 SUBMISSION - LISA BIFFIN

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/83017

It is recorded that a submission from Lisa Biffin was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.24 SUBMISSION - ANTHONY GOWN (ON BEHALF OF CRB NETWORKS)

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/83018

It is recorded that a submission from Anthony Gown (on behalf of CRB Networks) was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

Page 16 of 41

Special Committee of Council Meeting - 19 April 2023

4.25 SUBMISSION - STEFAN KULIK

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 - Doc No: DOC/23/83025

It is recorded that a submission from Stefan Kulik) was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.26 SUBMISSION - MARK ASHTON

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/83031

It is recorded that a submission from Mark Ashton was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.27 SUBMISSION - FLYNN LHUEDE

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/83039

It is recorded that a submission from Flynn Lhuede was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.28 SUBMISSION - FIONA SEVIOR

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 - Doc No: DOC/23/83042

It is recorded that a submission from Fiona Sevior was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

Page 17 of 41

Special Committee of Council Meeting - 19 April 2023

4.29 SUBMISSION - MARIA TRANTER

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 - Doc No: DOC/23/83043

It is recorded that a submission from Maria Tranter was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.30 SUBMISSION - JESSICA WATSON-THORP

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport
File No: PSF/23/176 - Doc No: DOC/23/83045

It is recorded that a submission from Jessica Watson-Thorp was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.31 SUBMISSION - ANDREA CRAW

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 - Doc No: DOC/23/83047

It is recorded that a submission from Andrea Craw was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.32 SUBMISSION - GREG BOTT

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 - Doc No: DOC/23/83048

It is recorded that a submission from Greg Bott was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

Page 18 of 41

Special Committee of Council Meeting - 19 April 2023

4.33 SUBMISSION - SALLY TESCHENDORF

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/83051

It is recorded that a submission from Sally Teschendorf was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.34 SUBMISSION - JENSON HEMSLEY (ON BEHALF OF OUR LITTLE RAY OF SUNSHINE)

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/83052

It is recorded that a submission from Jason Hemsley (on behalf of Our Little Ray of Sunshine) was received. The submission included a request to be heard however Mr Hemsley was not present in the meeting when his name was called to speak.

4.35 SUBMISSION - PETER YOUNGER

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 - Doc No: DOC/23/83053

It is recorded that a submission from Peter Younger was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.36 SUBMISSION - JACOB GOWN

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/98114

It is recorded that a submission from Jacob Gown was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

Page 19 of 41

Special Committee of Council Meeting - 19 April 2023

4.37 SUBMISSION - ALI RAZA

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 - Doc No: DOC/23/95875

It is recorded that a submission from Ali Raza was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.38 SUBMISSION - TAYLAH COOK

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/102386

It is recorded that a submission from Taylah Cook was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.39 SUBMISSION - ILIAS DEGRENIS (ON BEHALF OF AMMOS GREEK TAVERN)

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/98068

It is recorded that a submission from Ilias Degrenis (on behalf of Ammos Greek Tavern) was received. Mr Degrenis requested to be heard though later withdrew the request.

4.40 SUBMISSION - AMY YU

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 - Doc No: DOC/23/95878

It is recorded that a submission from Amy Yu was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

Page 20 of 41

Special Committee of Council Meeting - 19 April 2023

4.41 SUBMISSION - MADDIE CONNOR

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/104116

It is recorded that a submission from Maddie Connor was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.42 SUBMISSION - TANYA SIMON

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/102384

It is recorded that a submission from Tanya Simon was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.43 SUBMISSION - WARREN COOK

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/101699

It is recorded that a submission from Warren Cook was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.44 SUBMISSION - ALISON DAVIES

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 - Doc No: DOC/23/95876

It is recorded that a submission from Alison Davies was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

Page 21 of 41

Special Committee of Council Meeting - 19 April 2023

4.45 SUBMISSION - PHOEBE WILLCOCK

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/102351

It is recorded that a submission from Phoebe Willcock was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.46 SUBMISSION - ADAM CANWELL

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 - Doc No: DOC/23/95870

It is recorded that a submission from Adam Canwell was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.47 SUBMISSION - HARRIET CANWELL

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/98004

It is recorded that a submission from Harriet Canwell was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.48 SUBMISSION - JANE DUNN

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 - Doc No: DOC/23/98166

It is recorded that a submission from Jane Dunn was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

Page 22 of 41

Special Committee of Council Meeting - 19 April 2023

4.49 SUBMISSION - BETANY GLEESON

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 - Doc No: DOC/23/96938

It is recorded that a submission from Bethany Gleeson was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.50 SUBMISSION - KEN MARSHALL

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/101615

It is recorded that a submission from Ken Marshall was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.51 SUBMISSION - VICKI KARALIS (ON BEHALF OF SANDRINGHAM FORESHORE ASSOCIATION

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/102392

It is recorded that a submission from Vicki Karalis (on behalf of Sandringham Foreshore Association) was received, and Ms Karalis (via proxy Ms Helen Gibson) spoke for 10 minutes in support of her submission.

4.52 SUBMISSION - PETER TRUMBLE

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/102350

It is recorded that a submission from Peter Trumble was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

Page 23 of 41

Special Committee of Council Meeting - 19 April 2023

4.53 SUBMISSION - ADRIAN FITZPATRICK

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 - Doc No: DOC/23/95871

It is recorded that a submission from Adrian Fitzpatrick was received, and Mr Fitzpatrick spoke for 6 minutes and 44 seconds in support of his submission.

4.54 SUBMISSION - BARRY CLOKE (ON BEHALF OF AUSTRALIAN LEISURE AND HOSPITALITY GROUP PTY LTD & THE TRUST COMPANY AUSTRALIA LTD)

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/102394

It is recorded that a submission from Barry Cloke (on behalf of Australian Leisure and Hospitality Group Pty Ltd & The Trust Company Australia Ltd) was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.55 SUBMISSION - DAVID ETHERIDGE

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/97327

It is recorded that a submission from David Etheridge was received. The submission included a request to be heard however Mr Etheridge was not present in the meeting when his name was called to speak.

4.56 SUBMISSION - TRACEY HUDSON (ON BEHALF OF UNCORKED WINES)

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/102390

It is recorded that a submission from Tracey Hudson (on behalf of Uncorked Wines) was received, and Ms Hudson spoke for 4 minutes and 50 seconds in support of her submission.

Page 24 of 41

Special Committee of Council Meeting - 19 April 2023

4.57 SUBMISSION - LISA SALTER

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/101667

It is recorded that a submission from Lisa Salter was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.58 SUBMISSION - JENNIFER KEMP

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 - Doc No: DOC/23/98179

It is recorded that a submission from Jennifer Kemp was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.59 SUBMISSION - ANDREW MOLLISON

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/95879

It is recorded that a submission from Andrew Mollison was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.60 SUBMISSION - ALAN WOODWARD

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 - Doc No: DOC/23/95874

It is recorded that a submission from Alan Woodward was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

Page 25 of 41

Special Committee of Council Meeting - 19 April 2023

4.61 SUBMISSION - JIM LECKEY

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/101527

It is recorded that a submission from Jim Leckey was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.62 SUBMISSION - MURRAY SWARBRICK

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/102297

It is recorded that a submission from Murray Swarbrick was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.63 SUBMISSION - CHRIS MCDONALD

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/97316

It is recorded that a submission from Chris McDonald was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.64 SUBMISSION - PETE A.

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 - Doc No: DOC/23/102349

It is recorded that a submission from Pete A. (surname withheld) was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

Page 26 of 41

Special Committee of Council Meeting - 19 April 2023

4.65 SUBMISSION - CAIT EVES

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 - Doc No: DOC/23/97272

It is recorded that a submission from Cait Eves was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.66 SUBMISSION - CATRIONA SINCLAIR

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/97312

It is recorded that a submission from Catriona Sinclair was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.67 SUBMISSION - SUSAN FITZGERALD

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/102383

It is recorded that a submission from Susan Fitzgerald was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.68 SUBMISSION - TREVOR BELL

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/102391

It is recorded that a submission from Trevor Bell was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

Page 27 of 41

Special Committee of Council Meeting - 19 April 2023

4.69 SUBMISSION - TIM NEWMAN-MORRIS

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/102389

It is recorded that a submission from Tim Newman-Morris was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.70 SUBMISSION - SUE LARY

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/102382

It is recorded that a submission from Sue Lary was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.71 SUBMISSION - MARGARET SPRAWSON

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/101731

It is recorded that a submission from Margaret Sprawson was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.72 SUBMISSION - CAMPBELL AND JUDITH SINCLAIR

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/97311

It is recorded that a submission from Campbell and Judith Sinclair was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

Page 28 of 41

Special Committee of Council Meeting - 19 April 2023

4.73 SUBMISSION - ERIK PURCELL

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/97343

It is recorded that a submission from Erik Purcell was received, and Mr Purcell spoke for 7 minutes in support of his submission.

4.74 SUBMISSION - ANDREW ROBINSON

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/104253

It is recorded that a submission from Andrew Robinson was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.75 SUBMISSION - MATT FULLER

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/101735

It is recorded that a submission from Matt Fuller was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.76 SUBMISSION - ANNETTE BELL

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/95908

It is recorded that a submission from Annette Bell was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

Page 29 of 41

Special Committee of Council Meeting - 19 April 2023

4.77 SUBMISSION - BEN SOLLY

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/96603

It is recorded that a submission from Ben Solly was received. Mr Solly requested to be heard though later withdrew the request.

4.78 SUBMISSION - TARA DOUR

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/102385

It is recorded that a submission from Tara Dour was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.79 SUBMISSION - DANIEL COTTERILL

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/97324

It is recorded that a submission from Daniel Cotterill was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.80 SUBMISSION - MAYA ROZENBERG

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/101778

It is recorded that a submission from Mary Rozenberg was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

Page 30 of 41

Special Committee of Council Meeting - 19 April 2023

4.81 SUBMISSION - LUCIJA VALENTIC

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/101684

It is recorded that a submission from Lucija Valentic was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.82 SUBMISSION - BET ROWLING

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/96912

It is recorded that a submission from Bet Rowling was received, and Ms Rowling spoke for 2 minutes and 55 seconds in support of her submission.

4.83 SUBMISSION - RAY PURCELL

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/102352

It is recorded that a submission from Ray Purcell was received, and Mr Purcell spoke for 10 minutes in support of his submission.

4.84 SUBMISSION - CHRIS VOCE

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/97321

It is recorded that a submission from Chris Voce was received, and Mr Voce spoke (via proxy Mr Andrew Watson) for 45 seconds in support of his submission.

Page 31 of 41

Special Committee of Council Meeting - 19 April 2023

4.85 SUBMISSION - JOSHUA VOCE

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/101578

It is recorded that a submission from Joshua Voce was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.86 SUBMISSION - ANTON ROBINS

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/96125

It is recorded that a submission from Anton Robins was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.87 SUBMISSION - LEE HARSKAMP

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/101663

It is recorded that a submission from Lee Harskamp was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.88 SUBMISSION - SHIRLEY WEBBER

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/102374

It is recorded that a submission from Shirley Webber was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

Page 32 of 41

Special Committee of Council Meeting - 19 April 2023

4.89 SUBMISSION - TIM NAPIER

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/102387

It is recorded that a submission from Tim Napier was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.90 SUBMISSION - NADINE INCOLL

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/102300

It is recorded that a submission from Nadine Incoll was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.91 SUBMISSION - SHEREE MAUJEAN

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/102364

It is recorded that a submission from Sheree Maujean was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.92 SUBMISSION - SIMON RICHARDSON

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/102380

Recommendation

It is recorded that a submission from Simon Richardson was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

Page 33 of 41

Special Committee of Council Meeting - 19 April 2023

4.93 SUBMISSION - JAN HARRISON

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 - Doc No: DOC/23/98133

It is recorded that a submission from Jan Harrison was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.94 SUBMISSION - JENNY BEATTIE

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/98187

It is recorded that a submission from Jenny Beattie was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.95 SUBMISSION - ROBERT BEATTIE

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/102355

It is recorded that a submission from Robert Beattie was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.96 SUBMISSION - BRENDAN DE BEER (ON BEHALF OF J&L LAWYERS PTY LTD)

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/96995

It is recorded that a submission from Brendan De Beer (on behalf of J&L Lawyers Pty Ltd) was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

Page 34 of 41

Special Committee of Council Meeting - 19 April 2023

4.97 SUBMISSION - SANDRA VAN ROMPAEY

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/102356

It is recorded that a submission from Sandra Van Rompaey was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.98 SUBMISSION - KATE MCCOMBIE

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/101584

It is recorded that a submission from Kate McCombie was received, and Ms McCombie spoke for 8 minutes and 20 seconds in support of her submission.

4.99 SUBMISSION - KEVIN TRAGEAR

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/101638

It is recorded that a submission from Kevin Tragear was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.100 SUBMISSION - RED BARON INVESTMENT PTY LTD

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/102353

It is recorded that a submission from Red Baron Investment Pty Ltd was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

Page 35 of 41

Special Committee of Council Meeting - 19 April 2023

4.101 SUBMISSION - GAYL ROBINSON

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 - Doc No: DOC/23/97980

It is recorded that a submission from Gayl Robinson was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.102 SUBMISSION - AMANDA KLEIN

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/104154

It is recorded that a submission from Amanda Klein was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.103 SUBMISSION - ANDREW WATSON

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/104188

It is recorded that a submission from Andrew Watson was received, and Mr Watson spoke for 7 minutes and 36 seconds in support of his submission.

4.104 SUBMISSION - AIDAN COFFEY

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/104202

It is recorded that a submission from Aidan Coffey was received. Mr Coffey requested to speak though later withdrew the request.

Page 36 of 41

Special Committee of Council Meeting - 19 April 2023

4.105 SUBMISSION - MIA (MARIA) FERREIRA

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/102274

It is recorded that a submission from Mia (Maria) Ferreira was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.106 SUBMISSION - CHRIS HUNTING

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/102399

It is recorded that a submission from Chris Hunting was received, and Mr Hunting spoke for 6 minutes and 19 seconds in support of his submission.

4.107 SUBMISSION - DARREN AND JULIE AYLING (ON BEHALF OF AYLING HEARING & AUDIOLOGY CLINIC)

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/97326

It is recorded that a submission from Darren and Julie Ayling (on behalf of Aylng Hearing & Audiology Clinic) was received. A request to be heard was received though Mr Ayling was not present in the meeting when his name was called to speak.

4.108 SUBMISSION - DEBRA BRERETON

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/97341

It is recorded that a submission from Debra Brereton was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

Page 37 of 41

Special Committee of Council Meeting - 19 April 2023

4.109 SUBMISSION - MIKE HOYLE

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/102281

It is recorded that a submission from Mike Hoyle was received, and Mr Hoyle spoke for 2 minutes and 44 seconds in support of his submission.

4.110 SUBMISSION - JOHN ANDERSON

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/101534

It is recorded that a submission from John Anderson was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.111 SUBMISSION - GRAHAM NICOLSON

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/97997

It is recorded that a submission from Graham Nicolson was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.112 SUBMISSION - NICHOLAS MIDDENDORP

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/102305

It is recorded that a submission from Nicholas Middendorp was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

Page 38 of 41

Special Committee of Council Meeting - 19 April 2023

4.113 SUBMISSION - LYNN WILKINSON

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/102239

It is recorded that a submission from Lynn Wilkinson was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.114 SUBMISSION - SUSAN VAN DIJK

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/102397

It is recorded that a submission from Susan Van Dijk was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.115 SUBMISSION - DON MCKELLAR (ON BEHALF OF VANTERE PTY LTD)

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/102396

It is recorded that a submission from Don McKellar (on behalf of Vantere Pty Ltd) was received, and Mr McKellar spoke for 6 minutes and 5 seconds in support of his submission.

4.116 SUBMISSION - STEFAN CARTOLANO

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/102381

It is recorded that a submission from Stefan Cartolano was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

Page 39 of 41

Special Committee of Council Meeting - 19 April 2023

4.117 SUBMISSION - TIANI NIXON

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 - Doc No: DOC/23/95705

It is recorded that a submission from Tiani Nixon was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.118 SUBMISSION - STEVE RICHIE

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 - Doc No: DOC/23/95865

It is recorded that a submission from Steve Richie was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

4.119 SUBMISSION - IAN RANDALL

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/98045

It is recorded that a submission from Ian Randall was received, and Mr Randall spoke for 3 minutes and 3 seconds in support of his submission.

4.120 SUBMISSION - JAMES PAPADOPULOS

Environment, Recreation and Infrastructure - Climate, Waste and Integrated Transport File No: PSF/23/176 – Doc No: DOC/23/98127

It is recorded that a submission from James Papadopulos was received. The submission did not include a request to be heard.

Page 40 of 41

Special Committee of Council Meeting - 19 April 2023

Moved: Cr Martin Seconded: Cr Castelli

That all submissions in relation to the proposed temporary road closure of part of Melrose Street, Sandringham be received and noted, and further considered as part of Council's deliberations at the June 2023 Council Meeting.

CARRIED

The Mayor declared the meeting closed at 7.47pm.

Page 41 of 41